From: Redacted

Sent: 7/2/2010 10:52:54 AM

To: 'Madrigal, Anna-Marie' (anna-marie.madrigal@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cec: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Bcec:

Subject: RE: Meeting request to meet w/ Paul Clanon and Andy Schwartz (joint mtng)

Thanks Anna Marie.
I'll set the ming from Meredith Allen's calendar and invite you.

‘ Redacted ‘

Regulatory Relations
‘Redacted ‘

From: Madrigal, Anna-Marie [mailto:anna-marie.madrigal@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Friday, July 02, 2010 10:49 AM

To:|Redacted

Subject: RE: Meeting request to meet w/ Paul Clanon and Andy Schwartz (joint mtng)

yes, perfect!
Please send the invite with confirmed attendees and I'll pass it on!

From: [Redacted |

Sent: Friday, July 02, 2010 10:36 AM

To: Madrigal, Anna-Marie

Subject: RE: Meeting request to meet w/ Paul Clanon and Andy Schwartz (joint mtng)

Would Zpm work on July 167

‘ Redacted ‘

Regulatory Relations
‘Redacted ‘

From: Madrigal, Anna-Marie [mailto:anna-marie.madrigal@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Friday, July 02, 2010 10:26 AM

To:Redacted

Subject: RE: Meeting request to meet w/ Paul Clanon and Andy Schwartz (joint mtng)

Sally, Andy is free, but Paul is not. He is not available 3-4, but all other times are ok. Can we do
another time?
Thanks!

SB GT&S 0020807
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From: Redacted

Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2010 12:10 PM

To: Madrigal, Anna-Marie

Cc: Schwartz, Andrew; Goldthrite, Cody

Subject: Meeting request to meet w/ Paul Clanon and Andy Schwartz (joint mtng)

Anna-Marie,

Meredith Allen, David Kraska, Jane Battey and Steve Malnight would like to meet with both Paul Clanon
and Andy Schwariz regarding PG&E's PV program (year 1 siting) on July 16 (Friday) at 3:30pm
(30mins), if possible. If the proposed date/time does not work for Paul and Andy, please let me know of
their availability.

Thank you in advance for your assistance.

‘ Redacted ‘

Regulatory Relations
‘Redacted ‘
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